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MEMORANDUM 

April 12, 2019 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Norman Foster, Director /JI J J ;::­
Office of Management and Budget 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Proposed Ordinance Amending Chapter 2 and Section 8 % -16 of the 
Broward County Code of Ordinances, Relating to Airport Security and Civil Citations 

Summary 

The proposed ordinance amends various sections of Chapter 2 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances to update 
the security regulations at the Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport. The proposed ordinance also amends 
Section 8 % -16 of the code to update civil citations for violations of the regulations pertaining to Fort Lauderdale­
Hollywood International Airport and North Perry Airport. 

Fiscal Impact 

The proposed ordinance is anticipated to have no significant fiscal impact. 

NF:kb 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Mark D. Bogen• Lamar P. Fisher· Beam Furr• Steve Geller• Dale V.C. Holness• Nan H. Rich• Tim Ryan• Barbara Sharief •Michael Udine 

www.broward.org 

G:\_CLERICAL\FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENTS\2019\Airport Security and Civil Citations_FIS.docx 

chodge
Exhibit 3


